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Head Of Development Control Our DTS Ref: 76500
Welwyn Hatfield District Council Your Ref: 6/2020/3451/MAJ
Council Offices, Campus East

Welwyn Garden City

Hertfordshire

AL8 6AE

24 January 2024
Dear Sir/Madam

Re: WELLS FARM, NORTHAW ROAD EAST, CUFFLEY, POTTERS BAR, HERTFORDSHIRE, EN6 4RD

Waste Comments

With regard to SURFACE WATER drainage, Thames Water would advise that if the developer follows the sequential
approach to the disposal of surface water we would have no objection. Management of surface water from new
developments should follow guidance under sections 167, 168 & 169 in the National Planning Policy Framework.
Where the developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer, prior approval from Thames Water Developer Services
will be required. Should you require further information please refer to our website.
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.thameswater.co.uk%2Fhelp%2Fhome-
improvements%2Fhow-to-connect-to-a-sewer%2Fsewer-connection-
design&data=05%7C02%7C%7Cf3650741cefd46d341a008dclceedae2%7C2e31fb9b220b49bdbalOf6e3dd7307ea%7
C0%7C0%7C638417056989650203%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzIiLCJBT
il6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=u2LIUbT3ksqMUS5yIOFKgE2U67dK40%2B12qj%2B7D3lyl
rU%3D&reserved=0

We would expect the developer to demonstrate what measures will be undertaken to minimise groundwater
discharges into the public sewer. Groundwater discharges typically result from construction site dewatering, deep
excavations, basement infiltration, borehole installation, testing and site remediation. Any discharge made without a
permit is deemed illegal and may result in prosecution under the provisions of the Water Industry Act 1991. Should
the Local Planning Authority be minded to approve the planning application, Thames Water would like the following
informative attached to the planning permission: “A Groundwater Risk Management Permit from Thames Water will
be required for discharging groundwater into a public sewer. Any discharge made without a permit is deemed illegal
and may result in prosecution under the provisions of the Water Industry Act 1991. We would expect the developer
to demonstrate what measures he will undertake to minimise groundwater discharges into the public sewer. Permit
enquiries should be directed to Thames Water’s Risk Management Team by telephoning 020 3577 9483 or by
emailing trade.effluent@thameswater.co.uk . Application forms should be completed on line via
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2 Fwww.thameswater.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02
%7C%7Cf3650741cefd46d341a008dclceedae2%7C2e31fb9b220b49bdbal0f6e3dd7307ea%7C0%7C0%7C63841705
6989664568%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey)WIjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2luMzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwilLCIJXVCI6
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Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gYGcUBMrgmYgaqnaoOhVQ80yXw2jNMpkT3eYPi4Dexg%3D&reserved=0.
Please refer to the Wholesale; Business customers; Groundwater discharges section.

There are public sewers crossing or close to your development. If you're planning significant work near our sewers,
it's important that you minimize the risk of damage. We’'ll need to check that your development doesn’t limit repair
or maintenance activities, or inhibit the services we provide in any other way. The applicant is advised to read our
guide working near or diverting our pipes.
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.thameswater.co.uk%2Fdevelopers%2Fla
rger-scale-developments%2Fplanning-your-development%2Fworking-near-our-
pipes&data=05%7C02%7C%7Cf3650741cefd46d341a008dclceedae2%7C2e31fb9b220b49bdbal0f6e3dd7307ea%7C
0%7C0%7C638417056989677653%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzliLCJBTil
61k1haWwiLCIXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Nb486%2BgH2by10NZ0OACJoldronuXhdkc1FkBdn2vbYTA
%3D&reserved=0

Thames Water would recommend that petrol / oil interceptors be fitted in all car parking/washing/repair facilities.
Failure to enforce the effective use of petrol / oil interceptors could result in oil-polluted discharges entering local
watercourses.

Thames Water would advise that with regard to WASTE WATER NETWORK and SEWAGE TREATMENT WORKS
infrastructure capacity, we would not have any objection to the above planning application, based on the
information provided.

Water Comments

With regard to water supply, this comes within the area covered by the Affinity Water Company. For your
information the address to write to is - Affinity Water Company The Hub, Tamblin Way, Hatfield, Herts, AL10 9EZ - Tel
- 0845 782 3333.

Yours faithfully
Development Planning Department

Development Planning,
Thames Water,

Maple Lodge STW,
Denham Way,
Rickmansworth,

WD3 9sQ
Tel

This is an automated email, please do not reply to the sender. If you wish to reply to this email, send to

Visit us online
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.thameswater.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02
%7C%7Cf3650741cefd46d341a008dclceedae2%7C2e31fb9b220b49bdbal0f6e3dd7307ea%7C0%7C0%7C63841705
6989691011%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzliLCIBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6
Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=LiQu9z%2FT7glse6VkA2n3g3deunVdVHcO6mOO0i5sYXEM%3D&reserved=0,
follow us on twitter
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.twitter.com%2Fthameswater&data=05%
7C02%7C%7Cf3650741cefd46d341a008dclceedae2%7C2e31fb9b220b49bdbal0f6e3dd7307ea%7C0%7C0%7C6384
17056989701559%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4AwLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzliLCJBTil6lkl1haWwilLCIX
VCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=R1%2BpKzuXoAQr7sqQvtBxTHLajMRSTIE1sPibBNHGMIA%3D&reserved
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=0 or find us on
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fthameswater&data=05

%7C02%7C%7Cf3650741cefd46d341a008dclceedae2%7C2e31fb9b220b49bdbalOf6e3dd7307ea%7C0%7C0%7C638
417056989711025%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzliLCIBTil6lk1lhaWwilC)
XVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Svq589jZWx%2Ft2xoGzVOwjBdEanYdJ66jvDO4s5ans1c%3D&reserved=
0. We’re happy to help you 24/7.

Thames Water Limited (company number 2366623) and Thames Water Utilities Limited (company number 2366661)
are companies registered in England and Wales, both are registered at Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading,
Berkshire RG1 8DB. This email is confidential and is intended only for the use of the person it was sent to. Any views
or opinions in this email are those of the author and don’t necessarily represent those of Thames Water Limited or
its subsidiaries. If you aren’t the intended recipient of this email, please don’t copy, use, forward or disclose its
contents to any other person — please destroy and delete the message and any attachments from your system.





